
 

 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP 
FINANCE SUB-COMMITTEE 
Agenda 
 
Date Wednesday 30 January 2013 

 
Time 7.30 pm, or at the rise of the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Partnership 

 
Venue Oasis Academy, Hollins Road, Hollinwood, Oldham, OL8 4JZ 

 
Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Steve Garratt at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Steven Garratt Tel. 0161 770 
5151 or email steven.garratt@oldham.gov.uk 
 
3. NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGER is John Norris, tel. 0161 770 5025 or 
email john.norris@oldham.gov.uk 
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer prior to the commencement of 
the meeting. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT 
PARTNERSHIP FINANCE SUB-COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Ames (Chair), Battye, Briggs, Dawson, Fielding, Garry, 
McMahon, Stretton and Williams 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

Public Document Pack



 

 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 

 The Minutes of the Failsworth & Hollinwood District Partnership Finance Sub-
Committee held on 29th November 2012 are attached for approval. 
 

6   Budget Report (Pages 3 - 24) 

 To advise the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Partnership Finance Sub 
Committee of the current budget commitments and to consider funding a number 
of projects and schemes which are attached to this paper as Appendices.  

 



 

FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP FINANCE SUB-
COMMITTEE 

29/11/2012 at 8.00 pm 
 
 

Present: Councillors Ames (Chair), Battye, Dawson, Fielding, Garry, 
Stretton and Williams 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Emma Alexander Executive Director Commercial 

Services 
 Steven Garratt Constitutional Services 
 John Norris District Co-ordinator 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Briggs 
and McMahon. 
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

No Public Question were received. 
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd 
October 2012 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT PARTNERSHIP 
FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE  

 

The District Partnership Finance Sub Committee received a 
report detailing the budget commitments and sought 
consideration of funding proposals for a number of projects and 
schemes. It was highlighted that the remaining balance was 
£4,115.72. 
 
Members had several questions regarding the Failsworth 
Carnival funding request, however the applicant was 
unavailable. A request was also made of the District Co-
ordinator to investigate and produce a report regarding 
alternative support from the District Team to the Carnival in 
future. 
 
It was announced during the meeting that Contour Housing 
Group were to contribute £300 towards Community Safety and 
Crime Reduction Equipment, and the request for funding was no 
longer required. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 

 
RESOLVED – That: 
1. The remaining balance be noted. 
2. The funding request from Failsworth Carnival be deferred in 
order to ask the applicant questions regarding the application. 
 
 

The meeting started at 8.00 pm and ended at 8.14 pm 
 

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 

BRIEFING PAPER FOR FAILSWORTH & HOLLINWOOD DISTRICT 

PARTNERSHIP 

 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Partnership 
Finance Sub Committee  
 
Portfolio: Neighbourhoods and Devolved Services 

Report Author: John Norris      

Date: 30TH January 2013 

 

 
Officer Contact: John Norris 
Ext. 5025 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
To advise the Failsworth and Hollinwood District Partnership Finance Sub Committee 
of the current budget commitments and to consider funding a number of projects and 
schemes which are attached to this paper as Appendices.  
 

 Executive Summary 
 
At previous meetings in the Municipal Year 2012-2013 the District Partnership and 
Finance Sub Committee agreed to fund a number of projects and schemes. The 
current budget and its commitments are attached to this report as Appendix A for 
information. The current remaining balance after commitments is £4115.72 
 
The District Partnership Finance Sub Committee has been presented with the 
following options for funding from the 2012/2013 budget.  

    
1) Failsworth  Carnival Amount Requested £4117.00 .(Please note that this is 

slightly more than the uncommitted balance of funding that remains i.e. 
£4115.72) See Appendix  B 

2) Grass Roots ASDAN Project seeking a contribution of £600 towards a total of 
£2500. See Appendix C  

 
 
 Recommendations 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 3



 2

 1. The District Partnership Finance Sub Committee note the remaining balance of 
 the devolved budget for 2012/2013 - £4115.72.    

 
 2.The District Partnership Finance Sub Committee considers the funding 

applications set out above and detailed in Appendice B&C whilst noting 
that the  funding requestS slightly exceed the balance remaining within 
the 2012/2013 budget.                                                      

 
 
4.  OPTIONS/ ALTERNATIVES 
4.1 N/A 
 
5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
5.1 To follow 
   
6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
6.1 To follow 
 
7. HUMAN RESOURCES COMMENTS 
7.1 N/A 
 
8. RISK ASSESSMENTS 
8.1 N/A 
 
9. IT IMPLICATIONS 
9.1 N/A 
 
10. PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS 
10.1   N/A 
 
11. PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS 
11.1 N/A 
 
12. ENVIRONMENTAL AND HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
12.1 N/A 
 
13. COMMUNITY COHESION IMPLICATIONS (INCLUDING CRIME & 
 DISORDER IMPLICATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 17 OF THE 
 ACT) AND EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 N/A 
 
14. FORWARD PLAN REFERENCE 
14.1 N/A 
 
15. KEY DECISION  
15.1 N/A 
 
16. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
16.1 NONE  
 

Page 4



 3

17.  APPENDICES A 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



A
lle
yg
a
te
s
 -
 B
a
rm

o
u
th
 W

a
lk

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
a
fe
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0

A
lle
yg
a
te
s
 -
 L
im
e
s
id
e
 R
o
a
d

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
a
fe
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

£
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

E
lle
s
m
e
re
 S
t/
W
ri
g
le
y 
H
e
a
d
 R
e
s
id
e
n
t 
O
n
ly
 P
a
rk
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e

T
ra
ff
ic
 -
 S
a
ra
h
 R
o
b
in
s
o
n

£
8
,0
0
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 C
e
m
e
tr
y 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

A
s
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 
R
e
s
id
e
n
t 
O
n
ly
 P
a
rk
in
g
 S
c
h
e
m
e

T
ra
ff
ic
 -
 S
a
ra
h
 R
o
b
in
s
o
n

£
8
,0
0
0
.0
0

H
o
lli
n
w
o
o
d
 -
 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T
re
e
 

O
M
B
C
/E
O
N

£
1
,1
0
0
.0
0

H
o
lli
n
w
o
o
d
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
re
fr
e
s
h
m
e
n
ts
/e
n
te
rt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
s
w
it
c
h
 o
n
 

e
v
e
n
t

O
M
B
C
 

£
2
5
0
.0
0

H
o
lli
n
w
o
o
d
 -
 3
8
 H
a
n
g
in
g
 B
a
s
k
e
ts
 o
n
 H
o
lli
n
s
 R
o
a
d
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
4
,1
1
5
.4
5

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 T
re
e

O
M
B
C
/E
O
N

£
1
,1
0
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L
ig
h
ts
 a
t 
F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 P
o
le

O
M
B
C
/E
O
N

£
1
,2
6
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 (
R
e
f:
 T
a
b
3
) 
P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
re
fr
e
s
h
m
e
n
ts
/e
n
te
rt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

s
w
it
c
h
 o
n
 e
v
e
n
t

O
M
B
C

£
2
5
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
C
h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 L
ig
h
ts

O
M
B
C
/E
O
N

£
1
,6
8
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 S
tr
e
e
t 
H
a
n
g
in
g
 B
a
s
k
e
ts
 x
 1
0
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
,0
8
3
.0
1

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 A
s
h
to
n
 R
o
a
d
 E
a
s
t 
H
a
n
g
in
g
 B
a
s
k
e
ts
 x
 1
2
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
2

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
,2
9
9
.6
1

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 A
s
h
to
n
 R
o
a
d
 3
 T
ie
r 
P
la
n
te
r 
S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
4
2
.5
1

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 L
o
rd
 L
a
n
e
 B
a
s
k
e
ts
 x
 1
2
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
,2
9
9
.6
1

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 P
ro
p
p
s
 H
a
ll 
D
ri
v
e
 3
 T
ie
r 
P
la
n
te
rs
 x
 4
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
5
7
0
.0
6

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 -
 R
o
m
a
n
 R
o
a
d
 g
re
e
n
in
g
s
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
,0
7
6
.2
5

M
6
0
 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
ti
n
g
 W

in
te
r 
2
0
1
2

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
3
,1
5
7
.5
1

M
6
0
 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
ti
n
g
 S
u
m
m
e
r 
2
0
1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
6
,1
6
9
.4
8

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 &
 H
o
lli
n
w
o
o
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
te
a
m

D
is
tr
ic
t 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 T
e
a
m

£
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

C
a
n
a
l 
S
o
c
ie
ty

C
a
n
a
l 
S
o
c
ie
ty

£
3
0
0
.0
0

R
o
c
h
d
a
le
 C
a
n
a
l 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

R
o
c
h
d
a
le
 C
a
n
a
l 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

£
8
5
0
.0
0

A
v
ro
 F
C

A
v
ro
 F
C

£
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m
: 
 A
lle
yw

a
y 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
P
a
yb
a
c
k
 &
 P
ro
je
c
te
d
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
A
c
ti
v
it
y 
2
0
1
2
/1
3

D
is
tr
ic
t 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
T
e
a
m

£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

G
ir
lg
u
id
in
g
 F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 &
 M
o
s
to
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t

G
ir
l 
G
u
id
in
g
 -
 E
n
id
 B
e
ll

£
1
0
0
.0
0

A
lle
yg
a
ti
n
g
 p
ro
je
c
ts

A
n
th
o
n
y 
H
yn
e
s
 C
S
S
/D
is
tr
ic
t 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 T
e
a
m

£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 S
p
o
rt
s
 S
o
c
c
e
r 
C
e
n
tr
e

M
ik
e
 K
e
lly
, 
F
a
ils
w
o
rt
h
 S
c
h
o
o
l

£
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

C
it
iz
e
n
s
 A
d
v
ic
e
 B
u
re
a
u

J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 Y
a
te
s

£
8
,8
8
1
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
s
p
e
n
t

£
1
0
1
,6
8
4
.4
9

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

£
3
,3
1
5
.5
1

A
d
d
it
io
n
 f
ro
m
 2
0
1
1
/2
0
1
2
 C
a
rr
y
 o
v
e
r

£
8
0
0
.2
1

T
o
ta
l 
re
m
a
in
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
a
rr
y
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 f
ro
m
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

£
4
,1
1
5
.7
2

27th March 

2012
16th July 2012 - Finance Sub Committee

3rd october 

2012,  

Finance Sub 

Committee

D
is
tr
ic
t 
P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



C
llr
 B
ri
g
g
s

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 B
a
tt
y
e

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 S
tr
e
tt
o
n

2
0
0
0
.0
0

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t 

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

F
'w
th
 G
ra
s
s
ro
o
ts
 -
 R
o
c
h
d
a
le
 C
a
n
a
l 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

£
1
0
0
.0
0

Q
E
II
 F
ie
ld
s
 i
n
 T
ru
s
t

£
2
5
0
.0
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

It
 E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
F
'w
th
 Q
 J
a
m
e
s
 S
tr
e
e
t

£
4
0
0
.0
0

S
o
u
th
 F
'w
th
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
o
m
m
 G
a
rd
e
n
/F
o
re
s
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

P
la
n

£
3
7
5
.0
0

W
a
lk
e
rs
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e
 -
 E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t

£
1
0
0
.0
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

H
'w
o
o
d
 F
ir
e
w
o
rk
 d
is
p
la
y
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

£
1
5
6
.0
0

T
h
re
e
 S
tr
e
e
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t

£
6
0
0

F
'w
th
 C
h
ri
s
tm
a
s
 L
ig
h
ts
 

£
1
0
0
.0
0

F
'w
th
 H
is
to
ri
c
a
l 
S
o
c
ie
ty

£
1
0
0
.0
0

N
in
te
n
d
o
 W

ii 
- 
R
id
g
e
fi
e
ld
 S
t 
C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e

£
2
5
0
.0
0

S
p
o
rt
s
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
W
re
x
h
a
m
 C
lo
s
e
 T
e
n
a
n
ts
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n

£
3
0
0
.0
0

S
w
e
e
ts
 f
o
r 
C
h
ri
s
tm
a
s
 L
ig
h
t's
 S
w
it
c
h
 O
n

£
5
0
.0
0

T
e
a
 &
 C
h
a
t

£
1
5
0
.0
0

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 &
 C
ri
m
e
 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
o
ls

£
3
0
0
.0
0

S
t 
M
a
rg
a
re
t's
 Y
o
u
th
 C
lu
b
 -
 U
F
E

£
1
5
0
.0
0

G
ra
s
s
 r
o
o
ts

£
7
5
0
.0
0

W
a
lk
e
rs
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e
 -
 m
ic
ro
w
a
v
e

£
5
0
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

1
2
8
7
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

2
1
6
2
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

9
9
3
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

7
1
2
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

-1
6
2
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

1
0
0
6
.5
0

C
llr
 M
c
M
a
h
o
n

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 G
a
rr
y

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 W

ill
ia
m
s

2
0
0
0
.0
0

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
u
ild
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 W

a
r 
M
e
m
o
ri
a
l

£
1
,3
6
1
.0
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

W
a
lk
e
rs
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e
 -
 E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t

£
1
0
0

T
h
re
e
 S
tr
e
e
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t

£
6
0
0
.0
0

H
'w
o
o
d
 F
ir
e
w
o
rk
 d
is
p
la
y
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

£
1
5
6
.0
0

W
a
lk
e
rs
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e
 -
 m
ic
ro
w
a
v
e

£
5
0
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

2
0
4
8
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

0
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

3
9
3
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

-4
8
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

2
0
0
0
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

1
6
0
6
.5
0

C
llr
 D
a
w
s
o
n

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 F
ie
ld
in
g

2
0
0
0
.0
0

C
llr
 A
m
e
s

2
0
0
0
.0
0

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

P
ro
je
c
t

A
m
o
u
n
t

F
'w
th
 G
ra
s
s
ro
o
ts
 -
 R
o
c
h
d
a
le
 C
a
n
a
l 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

£
1
0
0
.0
0

F
'w
th
 G
ra
s
s
ro
o
ts
 -
 R
o
c
h
d
a
le
 C
a
n
a
l 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

£
1
0
0
.0
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

It
 E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
F
'w
th
 Q
 J
a
m
e
s
 S
tr
e
e
t

£
4
0
0
.0
0

O
ld
h
a
m
 M
e
t 
B
ra
s
s
 B
 &
  
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

£
1
0
0
.0
0

L
a
n
te
rn
 P
a
ra
d
e
 f
o
r 
H
'w
o
o
d
 L
ig
h
t 
S
w
it
c
h
 O
n

£
1
0
0
.0
0

M
e
m
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
C
llr
 D
a
w
s
o
n
 &
 B
u
tt
e
rw
o
rt
h

£
9
3
.6
0

S
o
u
th
 F
'w
th
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
o
m
m
 G
a
rd
e
n
/F
o
re
s
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

P
la
n

£
3
7
5
.0
0

H
'w
o
o
d
 F
ir
e
w
o
rk
 d
is
p
la
y
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

£
1
5
6
.0
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

F
'w
th
 &
 H
'w
o
o
d
 T
im
e
 B
a
n
k

£
8
7
.5
0

W
a
lk
e
rs
 R
o
a
d
 C
o
m
m
 C
e
n
tr
e
 -
 o
v
e
n

£
8
6
0
.0
0

T
h
re
e
 S
tr
e
e
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t

£
6
0
0
.0
0

C
a
rn
iv
a
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

£
3
4
5
.0
0

E
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 M
o
n
e
y
 C
o
u
n
te
r

£
1
1
0
.0
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

1
7
3
6
.1
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

6
6
2
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
S
p
e
n
t

1
2
0
3
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

2
6
3
.9
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

1
3
3
7
.5
0

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
m
a
in
in
g

7
9
6
.5
0

F
a
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 a
n
d
 H
o
ll
in
w
o
o
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 S
p
e
n
d
 2
0
1
2
-1
3

F
a
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 E
a
s
t

F
a
il
s
w
o
rt
h
 W

e
s
t

H
o
ll
in
w
o
o
d

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Failsworth & Hollinwood District Partnership                                            
Funding Application 2012/2013 

 

NAME OF ORGANISATION REQUESTING FUNDING  
 
Failsworth Carnival Committee 

 

PROJECT TITLE: 
Failsworth Carnival 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT REQUIRING FUNDING setting out: what the project will 
deliver.  Who will benefit, and how?  How many people will benefit etc.  Please provide as 
much detail as possible and continue on a separate sheet if required. 
Failsworth Carnival in 2013 will be held 8th & 9th June 2013.   
 
The Carnival weekend consists of a parade on Saturday and field event on Saturday and 
Sunday.  It is for the benefit of the people of Failsworth by providing a fun weekend of 
activities.  It also gives local voluntary groups an opportunity to promote themselves by way 
of taking part in the parade and having a stall on the field.  The proceeds from the weekend 
provide grants to local voluntary groups.  Other events include a poster competition for local 
schools to design a poster to promote the carnival, a Failsworth in Bloom competition and 
the selection and crowing of the Carnival Royalty who promote Failsworth and take part in 
year round events and fund raising. 
 
The funding requested will provide the following: (based on 2012 invoices) 
Oldham Lees Band £550, Printing of Carnival Programme £1558, Manchester Cabins £444, 
Food for Volunteers £125, Temperance World Media Stage £750, Dancing Competition 
£690, making a total of £4117. 
 
The cost of putting on the carnival in 2012 was £7626.  We used our own funds of £3914 for 
events on the field, (part First Aid cover, attractions, stage, prizes, Dancing competition, 
refreshments for volunteers, Carnival royalty sashes, collection boxes etc).  We used the 
Council grant of £3712 for childrens entertainers, coin scale, printing of programme, hiviz 
jackets, publicity, part First Aid cover, toilets & cabins.  
 
In 2012 the £3914 was raised by: Income from field events £1580, Gate £1638, Donations 
£696, Programme adverts £830. 
Other Income including year round fund raising went towards the grants we give to local 
groups:  Prize Draw £1122, Parade £943, Programme adverts £830, Presentation night 
£185, Carnival Royalty events £365. 
We normally hold a contingency of between £4000 and £5000. 
 
However income can be seriously reduced by bad weather. 

 

 

Page 11



 

Total Project Cost £8,000  

Amount requested from the Councillors £4117 

DETAILS OF THE ORGANISATION WHICH WILL DELIVER THE ACTIVITY 
 

ORGANISATION: 
 

Failsworth Carnival Committee 

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON: 
 

Enid Bell 

POSITION IN ORGANISATION: 
 

Treasurer 

ADDRESS FOR 
CORRESPONDENCE 

92 Roman Road 
Failsworth, Manchester M35 9LE 
 
 

CONTACT TEL NO: 0161 684 9238 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: fcctreasurer@btinternet.com 

FAX NO:  

 
PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS 
 

HOW WOULD YOU LIKE ANY FUNDING AGREED TO BE PAID? Please provide a 
copy of your recent audited accounts or recent bank statement. 
 
BACS PAYMENT INTO BANK ACCOUNT   X yes 
CHEQUE       
 

 

DETAILS FOR BACS PAYMENT 
 

NAME OF BANK ACCOUNT Failsworth Carnival Committee 

BANK Natwest 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 24112372 

SORT CODE 60-11-40 

PAYMENT REFERENCE OMBC grant 

 

DETAILS FOR CHEQUE PAYMENT 

NAME OF BANK ACCOUNT  

ADDRESS TO SEND CHEQUE TO   

IS YOUR ORGANISATION REGISTERED FOR VAT?  
 
   X   NO 
 
If Yes, any sum awarded will exclude your VAT costs. 
If your organisation is not VAT registered, the Council will make arrangements to pay 
suppliers/contractors directly so that no VAT is incurred. 
 

 

Please check that you have included all the necessary enclosures and return this form to 
your District Co-ordinator john.norris@oldham.gov.uk 

Page 12



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00009515\$ebsej2di.doc     

Page 1 of 4 

WELLBEI�G SERVICE 
 

Alternative vocational experiences for young people. 
 

Service statement. 
 
The aim of the service is to: 
 
Support young people age 14 or above and adults with a disability or mental 
health problem into employment, education, training or volunteering. We also 
provide a transition service into employment for those leaving education. 

The Wellbeing Community Vocational Project is a community based service 
which offers support to individuals with a range of physical and learning 
disabilities. We believe in social inclusion and provide a tailored package of 
support for our visitors in a welcoming, open minded environment.  

 The Wellbeing Service is a not for profit service which helps individuals to 
move away from traditional day care towards opportunities working within the 
community. 
 
The Wellbeing service offers a range of vocational and pre-vocational 
opportunities and experiences to help develop skills and independence while 
moving participants towards accessing supported employment. 

We fully support the main themes of the Every Child Matters for students to be 
healthy, stay safe, enjoy and achieve, make a positive contribution and achieve 
economic well-being.  

Service delivery is by a team of professionals who are highly experienced and 

knowledgeable in supporting disadvantaged and disabled groups. 

 

The team is committed to the provision of a service that is responsive, 

customer-focused and supportive.  

 

The Wellbeing service is available to provide various alternative services that 

will assist Head teachers and Governors to enable young people to learn and 

thrive in a workplace environment through experiential learning or linked to 

curriculum requirements as agreed. 

 
 

Page 13



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00009515\$ebsej2di.doc     

Page 2 of 4 

Levels of service. 
 

Each school can determine the level of service required or support needed according 

to anticipated need of the student.  
 

We offer 6 main areas of support. 
 

Work Experience  
 

Vocational placements- Long/short term. 

 

ASDAN Qualification– Employability/Workright, Volunteering, Transition Challenge & 

Towards Independence awards. 

 

Work Preparation club. 

 

Advice and guidance. 
 

 

Advantages. 
 

What are the benefits to schools? 

• A service that is responsive, customer-focused, person centred and 

supportive.  

• Access to professionally trained, qualified, knowledgeable and 

experienced staff. 

• Support for head teachers and governing bodies to carry out their 

statutory duties. 

• Alternative learning environments in a workplace environment. 

• Accredited Awards.  

 

What can you expect from us? 

• A service that is dedicated to supporting all school staff to meet their 
statutory responsibilities. 

• A service that complies with health and safety and employment 
legislation, school procedures and best practice.  

• Commitment to continuous improvement, which includes striving to 
provide the best value service through partnership working. 

• A service agreement document for the student. 

• A service that is dedicated to individual development, progression and 
independence. 

• A community based learning environment. 

Page 14



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00009515\$ebsej2di.doc     

Page 3 of 4 

• An individual vocational package including risk assessment and 
vocational profile. 

 

Service Standards. 

• The Service strives to deliver a high quality, cost-effective service at all 
times and welcomes, and acts upon, and welcomes comments provided 
to aid continuous improvement. 

• Wellbeing managers and officers are members of the Institute of 

Occupational Safety and Health (IOSH). 

• The service is a fully accredited ASDAN provider.  Centre No 30321. 

• To communicate with schools as required. 

• To deliver regular feedback to schools as agreed. 

• Award winning service in Innovation in supporting people with disabilities 

into employment. 
        

Development progress of the service to schools. 

 
In 2012 Lisa Stapleton began to discuss the benefits of our service to local 4 
secondary schools. Via these discussions schools expressed interest in us 
getting involved in several ways. We delivered there requirements. 
 
In 2012 we engaged with 22 pupils in different 3 different ways. 
 
To provide the support to set up work experiences with employers. 
To provide the support to organise long term placement-open 
employment.  
To provide on site long term placement and support within the Wellbeing 
Service. 
             
                                         
Blue Coat School. 
10 pupils - work experience open 
employment                                                            
1 Student - long term placement into open employment.  
1 Student - long term placement- within the Wellbeing Service- one  day per  
 
  
Saddleworth School. 
1 Student - long term placement within the Wellbeing 
Service                                   
  

Page 15



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\1\5\AI00009515\$ebsej2di.doc     

Page 4 of 4 

Radcliffe School.   
5 students - work experience open employment  
  
Kingsland School. 
1 Student - long term placement within the Wellbeing Service. 
         

 
Proposals for new academic year 2012/13. 
 
Given the success of the initial group of students schools are keen for us to 
continue to provide placements for pupils. 
 
We have already agreed to provide support to; 
 
Blue coat School 
1 students on long term placement within the Wellbeing Service.   
3 students in long term external placements.   
11 students on work experience external placements                            
 
Saddleworth School 
1 Student - long term placement within the Wellbeing Service    
1 student on ASDAN                                
 
Radcliffe School   
6 students - work experience open employment.  
 

Page 16



 

Oldham Council 

Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1UT 

Tel: 0161 770 3000 

 

The Wellbeing Service Alternative 

Services for young people.  

 

ASDAN Project at Grassroots project. 

 

Project brief.

Page 17



   

  2 of 8 

 

  

 

PROJECT DETAILS 

Project/Programme Name Grassroots Project Failsworth 

Project Sponsor ASDAN, Failsworth district Partnership and 

local secondary schools 

Project/Programme Manager Jim Marshall 

Start Date  

Completion Date Spring 2013 

 

DOCUMENT DETAILS 

Version Status  

(Draft or 

Approved) 

Date Author/Editor Details of Change 

1  12/1/13 Jim Marshall  

     

     

     

 

OVERVIEW 

• To prepare a bid for an award from ASDAN with support from the Failsworth District 
Partnership and local secondary schools. To deliver a session based ASDAN 
programme focused on raising expectations and aspirations for young people 
through horticulture, environmental, healthy lifestyles and other alternative options. 

• To focus on partnership working with local schools and project users and 
volunteers. 

• To support learning and engagement with students on a person centred basis. 
• To support students  to do interesting and innovative things that would increase 

their chances of achieving ASDAN programmes or qualifications (e.g. 
residential/outdoor education experiences, enterprise projects and activities, 
environmental projects, aspiration-raising projects and activities leading to 
increasing access to Further and Higher Education. 

CONTENTS 

Project Details ...................................................................................................................... 2 

Page 18



   

  3 of 8 

 

  

Document Details ................................................................................................................ 2 

Overview .............................................................................................................................. 2 

Contents .............................................................................................................................. 2 

Project Brief ......................................................................................................................... 3 

Key Criteria ...................................................................................................................... 6 

Project Approach ................................................................................................................. 6 

Initial Project Plan ................................................................................................................ 6 

Assumptions ........................................................................................................................ 7 

Project Organisation Structure ............................................................................................. 7 

Project Management Team Structure............................................................................... 7 

Job Descriptions ............................................................................................................... 7 

Authorisation ........................................................................................................................ 8 

 

 

PROJECT BRIEF 

• The Grassroots project currently supports children from local schools who may find 
the school environment difficult for many various reasons. We are currently working 
with 24 young people and have supported 30 young people to find work placements 
with external companies and within our community projects. The success rates 
have been high and led to outcomes such increased engagement at schools, 
ASDAN qualifications gained and assisted with progression to college for some 
students. 

• To bid for an award from ASDAN with support from the Failsworth District 
Partnership and local secondary schools. To deliver a session based ASDAN 
programme focused on raising expectations and aspirations for young people. 

To develop a long term strategy for delivery of alternative services at the Grassroots 
project to children in Oldham. 

The emphasis of the grant application will be to support: 

• Raising expectations and aspirations for young people. 

  

Page 19



   

  4 of 8 

 

  

• providing funding for young people who could not afford to take part in activities 
without grant support. 

 

• helping groups of young people to do interesting and innovative things that would 
increase their chances of achieving ASDAN programmes or qualifications (e.g. 
residential/outdoor education experiences, enterprise projects and activities, 
environmental projects, aspiration-raising projects and activities leading to 
increasing access to Further and Higher Education 

We support ASDAN vision and we recognize that young people are multi-talented and 

we celebrate that diversity, seeking to: 

• Encourage, engage and motivate learners  
• Promote active and experiential learning  
• Raise the expectations of learners  
• Reward a range of learning styles and contexts  
• Use assessment to further learning  
• Make learning relevant and transferable  
• Promote the worth and value of all our qualifications  

The programme will be outcome based. 

The programme evaluation will be used to develop a long term strategy for delivery 
of alternative services at the Grassroots project to children in Oldham. 

The Wellbeing Service strives to deliver a high quality, cost-effective service at all 
times and welcomes, and acts upon, and welcomes comments provided to aid 
continuous improvement. 
Wellbeing managers and officers are members of the Institute of Occupational 

Safety and Health (IOSH). 

The service is a fully accredited ASDAN provider.  Centre No 30321. 

To communicate with schools as required. 

To deliver regular feedback to schools as agreed. 

Award winning service in Innovation in supporting people with disabilities into 

employment. 

 

 

 

Page 20



   

  5 of 8 

 

  

What needs to be done. 

 

Bid deadline is the 31st January 2013. 

To prepare the course structure-delivery model. 

To discuss possible match funding with the District Partnership and local secondary 

school. (Seeking £600 from the District Partnership) 

To complete offer by the 25th January. 

To submit the bid by the 29th January 2013 

 

Why. 

To support local schools to reduce NEET students. 

To support District Partnership and local schools priorities of supporting children to 

improve Aspiration and educational achievement. 

Offer alternative and innovative learning experiences to children in a horticultural 

environment. 

To improve attendance and engagement. 

 

Who. 

Wellbeing managers, officers and staff. 

Schools  

Failsworth District Partnership 

 

How/when. 

The Wellbeing service to prepare the delivery programme brief by the 25th January. 

To discuss possible match funding with the District Partnership and local secondary 

school. 

John Norris to discuss with District Partnership board on the 16th January  

To complete offer by the 25th January. 

To submit the bid by the 29th January 2013 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



   

  6 of 8 

 

  

KEY CRITERIA 

• The Grassroots Project will support 10 young people and community volunteers to 
meet the following outcomes: 

•  
• Raising expectations and aspirations for young people  
• providing funding for young people who could not afford to take part in activities 

without grant support  
• helping groups of young people to do interesting and innovative things that would 

increase their chances of achieving ASDAN programmes or qualifications (e.g. 
residential/outdoor education experiences, enterprise projects and activities, 
environmental projects, aspiration-raising projects and activities leading to 
increasing access to Further and Higher Education 

 

  

 

PROJECT APPROACH 

This will be a pilot project developed in house. The delivery does not require any additional 

staff resource and all stall time will be costed into the ASDAN bid.  

 

A full detailed delivery plan for student sessions will be developed. 

 

The pilot will be fully evaluated on completion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INITIAL PROJECT PLAN 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



   

  7 of 8 

 

  

ASSUMPTIONS 

It is expected that the uptake of the proposed programme will be high and therefore this is 

limited to 10 students initially. 

 

PROJECT ORGANISATION STRUCTURE 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT TEAM STRUCTURE 

 

 

 

 

JOB DESCRIPTIONS 

Jim Marshall will project manage the ASDAN deliver with support from the Grassroots 

Officers and Lisa Stapleton are ASDAN assessors. 

 Onsite staff are trained to deliver the award and the Wellbeing service is a accredited 

ASDAN centre . Centre Number 30321.  

All staff are fully aware of safeguarding issues and are CRB checked.  

All officers are qualified in IOSH. 

The Service strives to deliver a high quality, cost-effective service at all times and 
welcomes, and acts upon, and welcomes comments provided to aid continuous 
improvement. 
Wellbeing managers and officers are members of the Institute of Occupational Safety 

and Health (IOSH). 

The service is a fully accredited ASDAN provider.  Centre No 30321. 

To communicate with schools as required. 

To deliver regular feedback to schools as agreed. 

Award winning service in Innovation in supporting people with disabilities into 

employment. 

 

Jim Marshall 

Sarah Lewis Lisa Stapleton Abigail Ford 

Page 23



   

  8 of 8 

 

  

AUTHORISATION 

Requesting support from the district partnership . 

 

 

Page 24


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Budget Report
	Appendix A - DP spend 2012/13
	Appendix B - Councillors spend 2012/13
	Carnival
	Student Service
	Grass roots


